
 
 
STEFFEN N. JOHNSON 
202-282-5879 
sjohnson@winston.com 

April 5, 2019 

BY MESSENGER 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

Re: InvestPic, LLC v. SAP America, Inc., No. 18–1199 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel for respondent in the above-captioned case, in which a response 
to the petition is currently due on April 15, 2019. 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests a 30-
day extension of time, to and including May 15, 2019, within which to file a re-
sponse to the petition.  The additional time is warranted due to significant profes-
sional obligations in pending matters and the need, in preparing the brief in opposi-
tion, to take account of amicus briefs filed in support of the petition. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

  /s/ 

Steffen N. Johnson 

cc: Counsel of record 


